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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Friday, May 27, 2011 1:05 PM 
H 
FW: Points for calls to Arab FMs in advance of API meeting 

FYI. Might be worth a call to HBJ in the morning. 

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 12:08 PM 	  
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; 'Prem_G._Kumar 	  

	

Rubinstein, Daniel H; Rudman, Mara; 'Steven N_Simor 	 
Sullivan, Jacob 3; Abedln, Huma; 'Dennis_B. iioss 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J; Reed, Julia G; Bitar, Maher B; 
'Benjamini. Fishman 	  Jones, Deborah K 
Subject: RE: Points for calls to Arab FMs in advance of API meeting 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-7209 

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: 'Prem_G._Kumar 
	

Wailes, Jacob; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Hale,  David M; Rubinstein, Daniel H; 
Rudman, Mara; 'Steven_N_Simon 	  'Daniel_B._Shapiro 	 ; Sutphin, Paul R; Sullivan, Jacob 3; 
Abedin, Huma; 'Dennis_B._Ross 	 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J; Reed, Julia G; Bitar, Maher B; 
Senjamini._Fishman 	  Jones, Deborah K 
Subject: Re: Points for calls to Arab FMs in advance of API meeting 
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1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

Jeffrey Feltman 
Assistant Secretary of State 
for Near Eastern Affairs 
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From: Kumar, Prem G. [mailto: 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 07:22 PM 
To: Wailes, Jacob; Sachar, Mon (NEA/IPA); Hale, David M; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara; 
Simon, Steven 	 Shapiro, Daniel B. 	 Sutphin, Paul 
R; Sullivan, Jacob .1; Abedin, Huma; Ross, Dennis B. . _ 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Burnett,  David R; Silverman, Robert 3; Reed, Julia G; Bitar, Maher B; Fishman, 
Benjamin I. 
Subject: Points for calls to Arab FMs in advance of API meeting 

B6 

B6 

B5 

From: Wailes, Jacob [mailto:Wallesi@state.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 2:51 PM 
To: Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); Hale, David M; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Rudman, Mara; Simon, Steven; 
Shapiro, Daniel B.; Sutphin, Paul R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Ross, Dennis B. 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; Kumar, Prem G.; Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J; Reed, Julia G; Bitar, 
Maher B 
Subject: RE: full text of the Palestinian leadership statement 

Looks good. A few edits in re below. 

From: Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 2:29 PM 
To: Hale, David M; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Wailes, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; 
'Steven_N_Simon 	  'Daniel_B._Shapiro 	 Sutphin, Paul R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; 
'Dennis_B._Ross 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; 'Prem_G._Kumar 	 
Julia G; Bitar, Maher B 
Subject: Re: full text of the Palestinian leadership statement 

  

 

Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J; Reed, 

  

+Jake, Huma, and Dennis: 

Please review the updated Arab call matrix and points below: 

Call Matrix: 

S: 

Qatar PM Hamid Bin Jassim 

 

Feltman: 
Egypt (in Cairo, can use points in meetings) 
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Arab League: al-Araby 
Kuwait FM Dr. Mohammad 
Bahrain FM Sheikh Khaled 
Tunisia MFA official 

Hale: 
Morocco FM Fassi FihriJordan 

FM JudehUAE 
FM Abz 

Draft Points: 
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From: Hale, David M 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 11:48 AM 
To: Rubinstein, Daniel H; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Wailes, Jacob; Rudman, Mara; 'Steven_N_Simon 

Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; 'Prem_G._Kumar 
Alon (NEA/IPA); Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert 
Subject: Re: full text of the Palestinian leadership statement 

We'll revise pts and start calls once cleared. 

From: Rubinstein, Daniel H 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 11:30 AM 
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; Wailes, Jacob; Rudman, 	Mara; 'Steven_N_Simon 

_ _ 	_ 	'Shapiro, Daniel B. 
Cc: Marchese, Gregory M; Waters, John R; 'Kumar, Prem G. 
Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J 
Subject: RE: full text of the Palestinian leadership statement 

; Sutphin, Paul R 
; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA); 

  

Sutphin, Paul R 
; Sachar, 

B6 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From: Waters, John R 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 5:52 PM 
To: Wailes, Jacob; Hale, David M; Rudman, Mara; Sutphin, Paul R; 'Steven_N_Simon 
'Kumar, Prem G.'; Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA) 
Cc: Rubinstein, Daniel H; Marchese, Gregory M; Burnett, David R; Silverman, Robert J 
Subject: full text of the Palestinian leadership statement 

Just out on the wires; we'll send some additional information shortly. -Rick 

'Shapiro, Daniel B.'; 	B6 

RAMALLAH, May 25, 2011 (WAFA) - The Palestinian leadership Wednesday decided to give the 
international community time to find a way to restart the peace process before it goes to the United 
Nations in September. 

It made this decision after Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu failed to accept a proposal US 
President Barack Obama had made on Thursday calling for re-starting Palestinian-Israeli negotiations 
based on the 1967 borders. 

"The Palestinian leadership welcomes the position of President Obama, which stressed the 1967 
borders of the state of Palestine and that the state will have borders with Jordan, Egypt and Israel as 
well as stating that all final status issues, including Jerusalem and refugees, will be negotiated," said a 
statement issued at the conclusion of a meeting for the Palestinian leadership. 

"The Palestinian leadership sees the importance of putting forward a mechanism and specific 
timeline by the Security Council and the international Quartet that does not exceed September to 
implement President Obama's ideas and all other political references that are based on international 
resolutions to re-start a serious political process," it said. 

"The Palestinian leadership also believes it is important that the government of Israel should accept 
Obama's principle of two states on the 1967 borders," it added. 

It said that while negotiations remain the Palestinians' choice, "it believes that closing the door to the 
peace process will lead it to consider all other options, particularly going to the United Nations and 
the Security Council in September." 

The leadership statement, read by the PLO's secretary Yasser Abed Rabbo, condemned 
Netanyahu's Tuesday speech to the US Congress warning that "its obvious purpose was to create a 
provocative atmosphere and to kill all chances to start a real peace process." 

It said that Netanyahu made it clear that the occupation and settlements will continue in obvious 
challenge of international will. 

"The world has to choose between a new Middle East empty of occupation, racism and extremism, 
and the Netanyahu plan, which keeps open all chances for explosion, extremism and conflict," said 
the Palestinian leadership statement. "The world has to choose between real peace and between 
occupation, settlements, and denial of the rights of our Palestinian people." 

The Palestinian leadership called "for the precise and quick implementation of the reconciliation 
agreement and to reunite the Palestinian people and institutions to allow the Palestinian people and 
their leadership "to face the critical internal and external challenges." 

It said that because reconciliation is a source of Palestinian power, "it came under irresponsible plots 
aiming at sabotaging it." 
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It reaffirmed that the PLO remains committed to its political program and signed agreements, 
promising to continue efforts to form national government with a goal to hold presidential and 
legislative elections, as well as for membership of the PLO's National Council. 

SBU 
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